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Maiave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 7:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: S & A Prima Vista, LLC (Document No. L05000108951)

Thanks,

Mike
internet Access

From: Monica Swords [mailto:mswords@foxwackeen.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 5:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: S & A Prima Vista, LLC (Document No. L05000108951)

Dear SirfMadam:
The principal and mailing address for the above company has been changed to;

1441 East Ccean Boulevard
Stuart, FL 34996

Please change your records to reflect the new address.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Monica Swords, Legal Assistant

Fox, Wackeen, Dungey, Beard, Sobel, Bush & McCluskey, L.L.P.
The Tower Building at Willoughby Commons

3473 SE Willoughby Boulevard

Stuart, FL. 34994

Telephone: 772-287-4444 x 252

Fax: 772-283-4637

E-mail: mswords@foxwackeen.com

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it ts addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify
us immediately by e-mail at the above e-mail adgdress or via telephone at (772) 287-4444 AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE.

REPLIES FILTERED. Any incoming reply to this communication to us will be electronically filtered for "spam” and/or "viruses," which may result in your reply
being quarantined and potentially delayed or not received at all. For that reason. we cannot guaraniee that we will receive your reply or receive it in a timely
manner. Accordingly, you should consider senging communications to us which are particularly important or time-sensitive by means other than e-mail ¢r, at a
minimum, follow up with us 10 ensure that it was received. Although this e-mail is believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system in which it is received, it is the responsipility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free. Fox Wackeen Dungey accepts na responsibility for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

TAX DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Treasury Department, you are notified that any U.S. tax advice contained in
the body of this communication (including attachments and other forwarded materialy is not intended or written to be used, and can not be used, by the recipient
for the purpose of: (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law, or (ii) promoting. marketing
or recommending to ancther party any transaction or matter addressed here:n.
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